

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-08-22 3:32:07 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: House Book Note -- Fair Hydro Plan

I don't see anything concerning. Give me a call after you have reviewed if you have any questions/concerns.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: August 22, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: FW: House Book Note -- Fair Hydro Plan

I will read later tonight but can you pls read tomorrow just as another pair of eyes, thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: August 22, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: House Book Note -- Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Kim – attached is a draft house book note for the Fair Hydro Plan – GA refinancing. Can you take a read through and we can discuss during our call later today. I want to ensure there are no inaccurate statements from IESO's perspective. I will also draft one for the market accounts and send that over when its ready.

Thanks,

Cindy